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From: Jessy Masango [J.Masango@medicalschemes.com]
Sent: 23 June 2009 11:49 AM
To: Dawi
Subject: RE: Ellerines Holdings

Dear Dawie

My apology for not responding on time, there is no matters that are still
outstanding.

Thanks

Jessy Masango

Benefit Management Analyst

Council For Medical Schemes

Tel no: 012 431 0538

Fax no: 012 431 0638

j .masango@medicalschemes.com

----- Original Meszsage-—---

From: Dawie Van Der Merwe [mailto:DawieV@corprecover.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 8:00 AM

To: Jessy Masango

Subject: RE: Ellerines Holdings

Dear Madam

I refer to my email below. If all is in order I am finalizing the Matter.
Regards

Dawie van der Merwe

~ INDEPENDENT TRUSTEES (PTY) LTD

Corporate Recovery Advisors

Tel No 011 991 5500

Fax No 011 991 5506

Cell No: 083 444 5026

Direct Fax : 086 612 1557

e-mail : dawiev@corprecover.co.za

website : www.corprecover.co.za

————— Original Message--—---

From: Dawie Van der merwe [mailto:dawiev@corprecover.co.za]
Sent: 02 June 2009 11:50 AM

To: 'Jessy Masango'

Subject: RE: Ellerines Holdings

Pear Madam

I trust you are well.

Just a short update on the liquidation.

I can confirm that pursuant to the First & Final Liquidation & Distribution account
all members had received their pro rata dividend.

With the kind assistance of the Ellerines HR department the dividends were transferred
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